

RESOURCE LIST

County, State and National Child Welfare Resources and Data Links

BIRTHS

California Department of
Public Health

County Birth Statistical Data Tables

Based on County Birth Certificates

<http://www.cdph.ca.gov/data/statistics/Pages/CountyBirthStatisticalDataTables.aspx>

California Birth Statistical Data Tables

Based on Statewide Birth Certificates

<http://www.cdph.ca.gov/data/statistics/Pages/StatewideBirthStatisticalDataTables.aspx>

CALIFORNIA-CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES REVIEW (C-CFSR)

California Department of
Social Services

Federal Child and Family Services Review Project

Program Improvement Plan (PIP)

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG1520.htm>

CENSUS

California State Association of
Counties

County Websites and Profile Information

<http://www.csac.counties.org/county-websites-profile-information>

United States Census Bureau

Census

State and County Quick Facts

<http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/06000.html>

Census

State, County and City Population and Economic Data

<http://www.census.gov/>

CHILD CARE

California Child Care
Resource & Referral Network

Child Care Portfolio

Child Care Supply, Demand and Cost by County and State

<http://www.rnetwork.org/rr-research-in-action/2011-california-child-care.html>

Find Childcare in California

<http://www.rnetwork.org/rr-in-every-county/parents/find-child-care-in-california-1.html>

CHILD WELFARE

Children's Bureau

Children's Bureau Express (CBX)

News, Trends and Strategies in Child Abuse and Neglect, Child Welfare and Adoption
<https://cbexpress.acf.hhs.gov/>

CORRESPONDENCE

California Department of Social Services

All County Information Notices (ACINs), All County Letters (ACLs) and County Fiscal Letters (CFLs)

Policy, Claiming and Allocations

<http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/lettersnotices/default.htm>

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

California Department of Justice

Domestic Violence – Related Calls for Assistance

Type of Call and Weapon by County

<http://oag.ca.gov/crime/cjsc-stats/2010/table14>

California Partnership to End Domestic Violence

Statistics and Facts

<http://www.cpedv.org/Statistics>

EDUCATION

California Department of Education

Data Quest

State and County School Information (includes enrollment and demographics)

<http://data1.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/>

California Healthy Kids Survey

Tool to identify student and school strengths, weakness and needs in Grades 5-12

<http://chks.wested.org/about>

Education Data Partnership: CDE, EdSource, FCMAT

Ed-Data

County Fiscal, Demographic and Performance Data on California's K-12 Schools

http://www.ed-data.k12.ca.us/App_Resx/EdDataClassic/fsTwoPanel.aspx?#!bottom=/layouts/EdDataClassic/profile.asp?reportNumber=16&level=05&fyr=1011&county=01

US Department of Education

Elementary and Secondary Education Reauthorization: A Blueprint for Reform

<http://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/blueprint/index.html>

FAMILY, INCOME, HOUSING AND WELL-BEING

Annie E. Casey Foundation

Kids Count Data Center

Demographics, Education, Economics, Family, Health and Safety Data by County

<http://datacenter.kidscount.org/data/bystate/Default.aspx?state=CA>

California Department of Housing and Community Development

State of Housing in California 2012
Demographics and Housing Supply and Affordability
http://www.hcd.ca.gov/hcd_state_of_housing_ca2012update0812.pdf

Children's Defense Fund California

Children's Defense Fund - California
Programs and Policies for Health, Juvenile Justice and Poverty
<http://www.cdfca.org/>

Children Now

Reports and Research
County Scorecard Tracks Indicators of Child Well-Being by Race and Ethnicity
http://www.childrennow.org/index.php/learn/reports_and_research/article/1197

Lucile Packard Foundation for Children's Health

Family Structure and Household Type
Family Structure, Income/Poverty and Housing Affordability
<http://www.kidsdata.org/data/topic/related.aspx?cat=8>

FOOD PROGRAMS

California Department of Education

Food Programs
Child and Adult Participation Rates by County
<http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sh/sn/index.asp#homes>

HEALTH

California Adolescent Health Collaborative

Adolescent Health Report Cards
<http://www.californiateenhealth.org/data/california-adolescent-health-report-cards>

California Department of Public Health

County Health Status Profiles
<http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ohir/Pages/CHSP.aspx>
Immunization Levels in Child Care and Schools
<http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/immunize/Pages/ImmunizationLevels.aspx>

California HealthCare Foundation

Health Care Almanac: California's Uninsured
Data and Reference Guides
<http://www.chcf.org/publications/2011/12/californias-uninsured>

California Office of Statewide Health Planning & Development

Emergency Department Encounters
Frequency by Patient County of Residence
<http://www.oshpd.ca.gov/HID/Products/EmerDeptData/index.html>

Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation

State Health Facts
California Health and Economic Data
<http://www.statehealthfacts.org/profileglance.jsp?rgn=6&rgn=1>

HOMELESS

California Homeless Youth Project

Estimating California's Homeless Youth Population

<http://cahomelessyouth.library.ca.gov/docs/pdf/HomelessYouthPopEstimateReport.pdf>

Youth Homelessness in California: A Quick Overview

Characteristics and Estimates (national and state)

<http://cahomelessyouth.library.ca.gov/docs/pdf/A-QuickOverview-of-HY-inCA.pdf>

INITIATIVES

California Department of Social Services

Katie A

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG1320.htm>

LITERATURE REVIEWS

Placement Stability in Child Welfare Services

Issues, Concerns, Outcomes and Future Directions

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/res/pdf/PlacementStability.pdf>

Preventing Re-entry Into the Child Welfare System

Promising Practices

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/res/pdf/PreventingRe-entry.pdf>

University of California Davis, Extension, Center for Human Services (Northern California Training Academy)

Factors, Characteristics and Promising Practices Related to Reunification and Re-entry

Peer Quality Case Review Process

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/res/pdf/FactorsCharacteristics.pdf>

Achieving Permanency for Children

Timely Adoption Practices in Child Welfare Services

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/res/pdf/AchievingPermanency.pdf>

Exits to Permanency

Current Literature

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/res/pdf/ExitsToPermanency.pdf>

MENTAL - BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

California Department of Mental Health

Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment (EPSDT)

<http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/mh/Pages/EPSDT.aspx>

Statistical Information and Reports

County Mental Health Programs, Medi-Cal Services, Involuntary Detentions and Prevalence Data

http://www.dmh.ca.gov/Statistics_and_Data_Analysis/

Social Network of Care

Network of Care for Behavioral Health

Mental - Behavioral Health Resources by County

<http://networkofcare.org/index2.cfm?productid=2&stateid=6>

OUTCOMES DATA

Administration for Children & Families

Child Welfare Outcomes Report Data

State Performance in Outcome Categories, Data on Contextual Factors and Findings of Analyses

<http://cwoutcomes.acf.hhs.gov/data/overview>

California Department of Social Services

Children and Family Service Plans (CFSP)

Annual Progress and Services Report (APSR)

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG1995.htm>

Child Welfare Services County Data Reports

Summary Level Federal and State Program Measures

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG1358.htm>

California Department of Social Services and University of California Berkeley

Child Welfare Dynamic Report System

Quarterly Performance Indicator Data

http://cssr.berkeley.edu/ucb_childwelfare/

FedStats

Statistical Data

National, State, County and City Data Profiles

<http://www.fedstats.gov/>

National Council on Crime and Delinquency (NCCD)

SafeMeasures®

Performance Management Tool for Analyzing Data to Improve Outcomes

<http://www.nccdglobal.org/analytics/safemeasures>

United States Department of Health and Human Services (Technical Assistance Partnership for Child and Family Mental Health)

Putting the Pieces Together: Guidebook for Fact-Based Decision Making to Improve Outcomes for Children and Families

Guide for Using Data for Decision Making, Analysis and Presenting Findings

<http://tapartnership.org/docs/Putting the Pieces Together.pdf>

POPULATION

California Department of Finance

Interim Population Projections for California and Counties 2010-2050

<http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic/reports/projections/interim/view.php>

California Race and Ethnic Population Totals 2000-2050

Statistics and Projections by County and Ethnicity

Open Data by Socrata

<https://opendata.socrata.com/Government/California-Race-And-Ethnic-Population-Totals-2000-/tdw2-bgt8?>

PREVENTION

Friends

National Resource Center for Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention (CBCAP)

Training & Technical Assistance for CBCAP Programs & Child Abuse Prevention

<http://friendsnrc.org/>

Strategies

Technical Assistance and Training

Child Abuse Neglect Prevention and Early Intervention

<http://www.familyresourcecenters.net/>

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

California Alliance of Information & Referral Services (CAIRS)

Directory of Active 211 Call Centers

Access Call Data via County Links

<http://www.cairs.org/211/diractive211s.htm>

California Department of Social Services

Cash Aid and Services

For Families, Caretakers and Children

<http://www.cdss.ca.gov/cdssweb/pg54.htm#families>

CalWorks Data Trends

Monthly and Annual Data by County Welfare Departments

<http://www.cdss.ca.gov/research/PG277.htm>

QUALITY ASSURANCE

California Department of Social Services

California's Program Improvement Plan (PIP)

California's Child Welfare Services Areas of Improvement and Strength

<http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cfsweb/PG1523.htm>

Outcomes and Accountability System

Resources and Tools to Assist with Improving Outcomes in the Child Welfare System

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG1356.htm>

Children's Bureau

Child & Family Service Reviews (CFSRs)

Periodic Reviews of State Child Welfare Systems

<http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cb/monitoring/child-family-services-reviews>

Child Welfare Information Gateway

Continuous Quality Improvement (CQI)

<https://www.childwelfare.gov/management/reform/soc/communicate/initiative/soctoolkits/cqi.cfm#phase=pre-planning>

**California Social Work
Education Center (CalSWEC)**

AB 636: Child and Family Services Review (C-CFSR)

Guides and Materials to Assist Counties with the California Child and Family Services Review process (C-CFSR)

<http://calswec.berkeley.edu/ab-636-child-and-family-services-review-c-cfsr>

**University of California
Berkeley - School of Social
Welfare**

Center for Social Services Research

Research, Policy Analysis and Program Planning and Evaluation to Improve Public Social Services

<http://cssr.berkeley.edu/>

SOCIAL SERVICES

**Administration for Children &
Families**

Child Welfare Information Gateway

Information and Resources to Help Protect Children and Strengthen Families

<https://www.childwelfare.gov/>

**California Department of
Social Services**

California Department of Social Services (CDSS)

Oversight and Administration of Programs Serving California's Residents

<http://www.cdss.ca.gov/cdssweb/PG190.htm>

**California Evidence-Based
Clearinghouse**

California Evidence-Based Clearinghouse for Child Welfare

Information and Resources for Child Welfare Professionals

<http://www.cebc4cw.org/>

**University of California
Berkeley - School of Social
Welfare**

California Social Work Education Center (CalSWEC)

Coalition of Social Work Educators and Practitioners

<http://calswec.berkeley.edu/>

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

**California Department of
Alcohol and Drug Programs**

Indicators of Alcohol and Other Drug Risk and Consequences for CA Counties

County and State Level Data for 2004, 2007, and 2010

http://www.adp.ca.gov/Prevention/risk_indicators.shtml

Office of Applied Research and Analysis

Fact Sheets, Reports and Data

<http://www.adp.cahwnet.gov/oara/index.shtml>

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

California Department of Social Services

Outcomes and Accountability Bureau

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG1356.htm>

Office of Child Abuse Prevention

<http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG2289.htm>

National Resource Centers

Technical Assistance to Help Child Welfare Better Serve Children and Families

<http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cb/assistance/national-resource-centers>

Children's Bureau

Training and Technical Assistance Network Directory, 2012

Build Capacity of State, Local, Tribal and Other Publicly Administered or Publicly Supported Child Welfare Agencies and Family and Juvenile Courts

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/cb/tta_network_directory_2012.pdf

National Council on Crime and Delinquency (NCCD)

Children's Research Center (CRC)

Improve Direct Practice and Organizational Operations via Models Integrating Evidence-Based Assessments, Family-Centered Engagement Strategies, and Implementation Science

<http://www.nccdglobal.org/what-we-do/children-s-research-center>

Western and Pacific Child Welfare Implementation Center (WPIC)

Regionally Based Implementation Center

Technical Assistance and Consultation to Selected Counties, States, and Tribes in ACF Regions IX and X

<http://wpicenter.org/>

TRAINING SITES

California Social Work Education Center (CalSWEC)

Regional Training Coordination Project

Statewide Collaborative for In-Service Training and Continuing Professional Education of Public Child Welfare Staff

http://calswec.berkeley.edu/files/uploads/pdf/CalSWEC/RTA_FactSheet.pdf

Bay Area Academy

<http://bayareaacademy.org/>

Central California Child Welfare Training Academy

<http://www.fresnostate.edu/chhs/swert/>

California's Regional Training Academies

Northern California Children & Family Services Training Academy

<http://humanservices.ucdavis.edu/Academy/index.asp>

Public Child Welfare Training Academy – Southern Region

<http://theacademy.sdsu.edu/programs/PCWTA/PCWTA-1.htm>

Inter-University Consortium (Los Angeles)

<http://iuc.sppsr.ucla.edu/iucmain/>

TRIBES

**California Department of
Transportation - Native
American Liaison Branch**

California Federally Recognized Native American Tribes
Tribes Listed by Counties and Caltrans' Districts
<http://dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/ocp/nalb/TribalGovernments.html>

UNEMPLOYMENT

**California Employment
Development Department**

Statistics
Unemployment and Disability/Paid Family Leave Insurances, Job Services and
Labor Market
http://www.edd.ca.gov/about_edd/Quick_Statistics_Overview.htm

**United States Department of
Labor**

Local Area Unemployment Statistics
Monthly and Annual Rates by State (map) and County (table)
<http://data.bls.gov/map/MapToolServlet?survey=la&map=county&seasonal=u>